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1. [QEHN 1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
AEBRAFEFENRE T EHE During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal activities:
i
o HEATHE e foundation piling
. BREETRE ® electrical and mechanical (“E&M”) engineering and building construction
o HHMEBELHEE ®  machinery leasing and trading
o MEMEBEREMR e property letting and management
o WERFAMEE KERDZYE e sale of properties held for sale and under development

2. FHETREBIESBSHBEHEENC 2.
g

A

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

LR T3 B A 4F I B 8 kR T B W
W2 T R AN R A i
R (Tt B E AL BB e R -

The following recently-issued and revised Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and related Interpretations are effective for the

first time for the current year’s financial statements:

o EREREN e  SSAPO (Revised): “Events after the balance sheet date”
FOW (BB - [HEAKFHE]
o GEHEREN e  SSAP 14 (Revised): “Leases”
45 (BT - [HE)
o FEETEN e  SSAP 18 (Revised): “Revenue”
FI85% (BERT) - DA
o EETEBREAE0H [T e  SSAP 26: “Segment reporting”
o EEFETENIG 0% (M RAME e SSAP28: “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
SEYS 3 assets”
o BREBREAEY : [EVEE] e  SSAP29: “Intangible assets”
o BREREAE0N  [EHA e  SSAP 30: “Business combinations”
o BREREAE: [EEHAE e SSAP3IL: “Impairment of assets”
o BREREASNRY: [HAMERER e  SSAP32: “Consolidated financial statements and accounting
RENMEARZ for investments in subsidiaries”
LEivE
o REFLME: (BN - & ® Interpretation 12:  “Business combinations - subsequent adjustment of
LAk v fair values and goodwill initially reported”
AFEREE]
o REHIE: HE-fRete * Interpretation 13:  “Goodwill - continuing requirements for goodwill
&8/ HAREZ and negative goodwill previously eliminated against/
HERAHE L credited to reserves”
ARl
[ )
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2.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (Cont'd)

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure practices.
The major effects on the Group’s accounting policies and on the amounts
disclosed in these financial statements of those SSAPs and Interpretations which
have had a significant effect on the financial statements, are summarised as

follows:

SSAP 9 (Revised) prescribes which type of events occurring after the balance
sheet date require adjustment to the financial statements, and which require
disclosure, but no adjustment. Its principal impact on these financial statements
is that the proposed final dividend which is not declared and approved until
after the balance sheet date, is no longer recognised as a liability at the balance
sheet date, but is disclosed as an allocation of retained profits on a separate line

within the capital and reserves section of the balance sheet.

SSAP 14 (Revised) prescribes the basis for lessor and lessee accounting for finance
and operating leases, and the required disclosures in respect thereof. Certain
amendments have been made to the previous accounting measurement
treatments, which may be accounted for retrospectively or prospectively, in
accordance with the requirements of the SSAP. The revised SSAP requirements
have not had a material effect on the amounts previously recorded in the financial
statements, and therefore no prior year adjustment has been required. The
disclosure changes under this SSAP have resulted in changes to the detailed
information disclosed for finance leases and operating leases, which are further

detailed in notes 30 and 35 to the financial statements.

SSAP 18 (Revised) prescribes the recognition of revenue and was revised as a
consequence of the revision to SSAP 9 described above. Proposed final dividends
from subsidiaries that are declared and approved by the subsidiaries after the
balance sheet date are no longer recognised in the Company’s own financial

statements for the year.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG STATEMENTS OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (Cont'd)

SSAP 26 prescribes the principles to be applied for reporting financial
information by segment. It requires that management assesses whether the
Group’s predominant risks or returns are based on business segments or
geographical segments and determines one of these bases to be the primary
segment information reporting format, with the other as the secondary segment
information reporting format. The impact of this SSAP is the inclusion of
significant additional segment reporting disclosures which are set out in note 4

to the financial statements.

SSAP 30 prescribes the accounting treatment for business combinations,
including the determination of the date of acquisition, the method for
determining the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired, and the
treatment of goodwill or negative goodwill arising on acquisition. The SSAP
requires the disclosure of goodwill and negative goodwill in the non-current
assets section of the consolidated balance sheet. It requires that goodwill is
amortised to the consolidated profit and loss account over its estimated useful
life. Negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
depending on the circumstances from which it arose, as further described in
the accounting policy for negative goodwill disclosed in note 3 to the financial
statements. Interpretation 13 prescribes the application of SSAP 30 to goodwill
and negative goodwill arising from acquisitions in previous years which remains
eliminated against/credited to consolidated reserves. The adoption of the SSAP
and Interpretation has resulted in a prior year adjustment, further details of

which are included in notes 20 and 33 to the financial statements.

SSAP 31 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for impairments
of assets. The SSAP is required to be applied prospectively and therefore, has

had no effect on amounts previously reported in prior year financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with SSAPs,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the periodic
remeasurement of investment properties and certain equity investments, as

further explained below.

°
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2002. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the Company

controls, directly and indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over

which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is
included in the consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses. All significant unrealised profits or losses
on transactions with associates have been eliminated in proportion to the Group’s
shareholding in the respective associates and are dealt with in the consolidated

profit and loss account.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable

assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Tysan Holdings Limited



IZSSHBRBE ()

BE (&)

TR B A 2 BB TR B R E A
MR AR A — R E > A
A A (4F) DLEAR ik 6 -

JA e O F A BT A 2 e
BERNDZ2EREE R EEF
{048 A 4 6 2 e A B OB DA I
EATAR B 2 ok Al () w15 -

B BRI E ) B AR A B > IR A
A B AR IBE o Sl A B 2 W (S
B2 BB AR - BRJF B (E s 18 R
5 R L DR A AR UL BT 51 2> T
HHAEHRELE  MRHAREL
AP AR A DL 51 B 1 2 5 B DA
B o

pi]

i

&
U A S W O A A P
Wi i B W) 2 T E R KB
DVE B A 2 23 -

i £ 7 B 9 K W s B b CE 2 T
WK A 48 S S > Sl RE AR AT 5
B > IR 45 A i H O T R
Z R TERA Z e 1B R 3 R e R
i > A B 2 AR R &SR
e R T SN

i 4 78 2 16 48 97 B Wi i 0 T e
ZHMIAA IR R AT
U FACEE VAIE 150 - Fd B
IR A A R AR ARG
18 4 K A R o B T R O i O
WA B 2 A (H 2 2250 B e
A

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Goodwill (Cont’d)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life

of ten years.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference
to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of

goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed annually and written down for
impairment when it is considered necessary. A previously recognised impairment
loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific
external event of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have reversed the effect of that

event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities

acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and
expenses that are identified in the acquisition plan and that can be measured
reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the date of
acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is recognised as income in the
consolidated profit and loss account when the future losses and expenses are

recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable expected
future losses and expenses as at the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis over
the remaining average useful life of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets.
The amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired

non-monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Negative goodwill (Cont'd)

In prior years, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited to the capital
reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the negative
goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve for all acquisitions has been
retrospectively restated as if the new accounting policy above had always been
applied. This restatement has given rise to a prior year adjustment, details of
which are included in notes 20 and 33 to the financial statements. Negative
goodwill on subsequent acquisitions is treated according to the new accounting

policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference
to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
negative goodwill which has not been recognised in the consolidated profit and

loss account and any relevant reserves as appropriate.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is any
indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher

of the asset’s value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of an asset,
however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment

loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when
the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance costs,
is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained
from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional

cost of that asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each
asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the terms of the leases
Buildings 2.5%

Equipment and machinery 10% - 33'/,%

Furniture and fixtures 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

Motor yacht 10%

10% - 33Y/,%

Leasehold improvements

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in the profit
and loss account is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are intended
to be held on a long term basis for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties are not depreciated and are
stated at their open market values on the basis of annual professional valuations
performed at the end of each financial year. Changes in the values of investment
properties are dealt with as movements in the investment property revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the

extent of the deficit previously charged.

On the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the investment
property revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released

to the profit and loss account.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost less any impairment losses, which
includes all development expenditure, borrowing costs and other costs directly

attributable to such properties.

Properties under development which have been pre-sold are stated at cost plus
attributable profits less any foreseeable losses, and deposits and instalments

received.

When properties under development have been pre-sold, the total estimated
profit is apportioned over the entire period of construction to reflect the progress
of the development. On this basis, profit recognised on the pre-sold portion of
the properties is calculated by reference to the proportion of construction costs
incurred up to the accounting date to the estimated total construction costs to
completion, limited to the amount of sales deposits and instalments received

and with due allowance for contingencies.

Properties under development which have either been pre-sold or which are
intended for sale and are expected to be completed within one year from the

balance sheet date are classified as current assets.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated in the balance sheet at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes the cost of land, capitalised interest during
the period of development and other direct costs attributable to the development
of the properties. Net realisable value is determined by reference to prevailing
market prices on an individual property basis, less all costs to completion, if

applicable, and costs of marketing and selling.

Other assets

Other assets represent club debentures, which are intended to be held for long

term purposes, and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the
present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing.
Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets and
depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the profit and loss account so as to provide a constant

periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain
with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the
lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are included in non-
current assets and rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to
the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to

the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, on the first-in, first-out basis, and net
realisable value after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow-moving
items. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less all estimated

costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Construction contracts

Contract revenue comprises the agreed contract amount and appropriate amounts
from variation orders, claims and incentive payments. Contract costs incurred
comprises direct materials, the costs of subcontracting, direct labour and an

appropriate proportion of variable and fixed construction overheads.

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognised on the percentage
of completion method, measured by reference to the proportion of costs incurred

to date to the estimated total cost of the relevant contract.

Revenue from cost plus construction contracts is recognised on the percentage
of completion method, by reference to the recoverable costs incurred during the
period plus the related fee earned, measured by the proportion of costs incurred

to date to the estimated total cost of the relevant contract.

Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as they are anticipated by

management.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised
losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is treated as an amount due from

contract customers.

Where progress billings exceed contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses, the surplus is treated as an amount due to contract

customers.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their

expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged as expenses in the period in which they

are incurred.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held for trading
purposes and are stated at their fair values on the basis of their quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date, on an individual investment basis. The gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair value of a security are credited or charged

to the profit and loss account for the period in which they arise.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable rates
of exchange ruling at that date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit

and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and associates
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the applicable rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences are included in

the exchange fluctuation reserve.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all significant timing
differences to the extent it is probable that the liability will crystallise in the
foreseeable future. A deferred tax asset is not recognised until its realisation is

assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operated a defined contribution provident fund (the “Fund”) for
certain of its employees, the assets of which are held separately from those of the
Group and are managed by an independent professional fund manager.
Contributions under the Fund were made based on a percentage of the eligible
employees’ basic salaries and were charged to the profit and loss account as they
became payable in accordance with the rules of the scheme. The ongoing

contributions to the Fund were terminated on 1 April 1999.

Following the introduction of the Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), the Group has restructured its retirement scheme
arrangements to comply with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
The Group has secured Mandatory Provident Fund exemption status for the
above retirement benefits scheme and, in addition, has participated in an
approved defined contribution MPF Scheme with effect from 1 December 2000.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of
retained profits within capital and reserves in the balance sheet, until they have
been approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are

recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Tysan Holdings Limited



3. IREHBRHE (F)

5
K

B3

WA WAARLE Kol g w] UE
il & BE IR o A TR R 4R DL B R
2 .

) HKEWEITHE BEMBETRE
a#

W ESCTESES 4] 2 gFt R
il R A AR il
#E

b) KAMERGHEE ZWE
R EERAR N 2 HELA

I
() RABEBHRETYE

R BERAR N Z 8 E A4
B fBRETREERETAH
i P Fo 4058 B FIRE B I
S AR 3R E SN -
"

d) REWBEE

A HE 2 KR A ey B[] i
WERE > MAREARE K
S 7 R AT B A R A
IR E RS C 8 2 a8

) PEKMHBME ZMEIA

TE M) 36 T A% L AL I ] 4 B ARk
A NEER

O YEE-2537 B g1 e
JA A7 T 39 4 3t A R e 5 B 45 2

et s

Tysan Holdings Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following

bases:

(a) From foundation piling, electrical and mechanical engineering, and building

construction contracts

On the percentage of completion basis, as further explained in the

accounting policy for “Construction contracts” above;

(b)  From the sale of properties held for sale

On the exchange of legally binding sales contracts;

(c) From the pre-sale of properties under development

On the exchange of legally binding sales contracts, provided that the
construction work has progressed to a stage where the ultimate realisation
of profit can be reasonably determined, and on the basis set out in “Properties

under development” above;

(d) From the machinery trading

When the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective

control over the machines sold;

(e) Rental income from property and machinery leasing

In the period in which the properties and machines are leased and on the

straight-line basis over the lease terms;

(f)  From the rendering of property management services

In the period in which such services are rendered;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

(g) From the sale of listed investments

On the trade date;

(h) Interest income

On a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding

and the effective interest rate applicable; and

(i) Dividend income

When the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party, or exercise significant influence over the
other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered
to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant

influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash equivalents
represent short term, highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which were within three months of maturity
when acquired, less advances from banks repayable within three months from
the date of the advance. For the purpose of balance sheet classification, cash and
bank balances and time deposits represent assets which are not restricted as to

use.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

SSAP 26 was adopted during the year, as detailed in note 2 to the financial
statements. Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a

secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed separately,
according to the nature of their operations and the products and services they
provide. Each of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(a) the foundation piling segment;

(b) the E&M engineering and building construction segment;
(c) the machinery leasing and trading segment;

(d) the property investment and management segment; and
(e) the property development segment.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and results are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are

attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets.

P BER I 2 S R T 5% ) o Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices
SEWEER EEEE 2N EET used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
2y e
[ )
Tysan Holdings Limited —EE_F/ —EE_EER :H. 43




(€L1'%) P70z SIap[Ovaregs 0)
J[qRINGHIIE SABIAOR (e /g%
Areurpio wozy R
(ssof)yoad 13\ ZUESHEY

799'] (996's7) S1sa10u1 qrioury BANWES

(SE6'T1) 9079 Ssataul juour
21053 ($s0])Ajo1]

(60°6) (€eL'91) xe[
(1587) 6£6'79 Xe) a10}2q ($50])1jo1g
¢ (8) - - g (8) - - - - - = = — - - SAIRIOSSE J0 $3950] My
puesijoidjoreys B[ Y E g
(922'¢)  (016%7) 1502 20UBUY YHE
088°7¢ L58'¢8 samanoe Sunesado

WoRON] [ B e R

= 1 WOdU PUpIAL(] YEY
L1 1971 SAEIY SRR Vg
- 8€1'7¢ 8678 - - (867'87)  (68¢'%€)  €<'C 8¢ (005'%) £€669¢ (500 (81991) <8861 9071 0L 897'L snsar juawigag 532
o+
nnu L17186 600087 (8s6'71)  (0s8'00)  — - 86169 €20'%L 160'%6 $67'16 8h¢'0¢ 00¢'th 01611 176%67  T76Y99 16L910°T [B0L Wi
n_mu n“u - - (gsczr)  (osg'or)  — - - - 099 099 86811 06107 - - - - s USR] L HEY [ YR
+~ Tt 177186 6L0005T — - - - 86159 €20'%L LEb'S6 $€9°06 05h'8¢ 011t A 17567 176799 16L°910°T S13W0IS1
© _um_ JRUIIX3 01 S3[EQ e NS
ﬁ m AU JUIWIG B
—_ __NJ 000$YH ~ 000$MH 000$YH  000$MH 000$YH ~ O000$MH 000.8XH  000SMH  0004XH  000SMH  000$YH — 0008MH 000$MH  000$MH 000.8¥H  000.8)H
S gk gt vyt XL YL Xgd g gtk vgd Yt YL IR g g Ygd o Xt
(©) ___xﬂ 100 7007 100 7007 100 7007 100 2007 100 7007 100 7007 1007 2007 100 2007
< d-%EC HoEET d-2EC hTEE T oWTEET d-wRT WoEET F-2EC hUEET F-2ET HUEET S5 HTEET H-23T HTEET
© S parepijosuo)) $U0 pajeao]eup) Juawdofasap Juawafeueu pue Surpexy pue Supsea] UOIJINISU0D uopepunog
. m M ,@Ww mm* Ayadoxg Juawsaaut Ayadoag E%EUNE u=%:3 pue ﬁ mmﬁ
e~ it Ed] TS A BHAHBYY Sursaautius jpyq
o = WIERY Y
-+ = dnoig i &
(V]
()] el &
+— cXHMWHEY
m ‘SJuaWgas ssauisng s dnoin) ay) CEE LY () S8
10} UOIIRWLIOJUT 3INJIPUIXd pue AJIIQeI] ‘19sse UTe1Iad pue ($s0])/ajoid ‘anuaaar Juasaid sajqel Suimof[oy ay I, ¥ g E e EY
spuawboas ssausng  (e) CEgEy
(p,u0D) NOILVINYOANI INJNDIS ¥ (&) BHCHE v

Tysan Holdings Limited

:Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

(]




98598 €669 ¢17 50U L§ 19 opS'e Lot s 087 8¢ SL8 96508 106'L8 amppuada [ende)) TMyH
s (o) - - - - s (o) - - - - - - soadod
WA JO
UOIEN[eAd] U0 (%) /e
(smydms)iopq HERRERE
wv = 181°01 — — — — — — — 18101 = = = - Junodoe
..m 0] pue joid
) U1 pastugooa
(O] G
s SES R e e BN
P} o §3580] uawareduwy 7 %%ﬁ% N
+— |
..ﬁm _nﬂu_ - 05t - 088'Y - - - - - = = = = - Junoooe
W m $s0] pue Jjoid
_ E ayy 1 pasiuBooar
O [[uspoos jo Hanusy
m ﬁw 83830 Juawedw] a2 N
I
S o w9 9 (w9 G - 0 - - - - - = = = waka
" — 5 3utmp awoouy
L < e Pasiuga1 114
w W [14p003 a1edaN Y X E
% ™ L% 18€'S6 966'¢ 1€4'7 il 0Ll 691°01 16201 1677 €707 01 8f1 9¢C6h 8919 uonestyoure
— pue uonenaida] mﬁw% 4
o uopeWIOjuUl
= awEas RO CHERORY
17965 L80°26L 61908 90S'S6y  SIHS 9he'LT 19787 geLg #8501 987 €Lre £8€%9. 0L 7687 WIRIALEN YKL
1660897  $9T'C98T (817°6T)  (920'cD)  99ITTL  TE9I8T  8pT6le  SILTT6 T8I 6708 91695 0S6'LT1  S66'T6h  H9SHLY SRR AR EIL A
0sL 887 0sL 887 - - - = = — - SaTBIO0SSE Ul SISAIONU] REANAT

WT09T  9L6T98T (89T (PIE'CT)  WITT T€9T8T  8pTele  SILTT6  ISYCIL 67H08  9l69S 0671 866T6h  $9SHLY SsSR UG #RY

0004YH ~ 0008YH 0004YH  0008XH 000$XH  000$¥H 000$YH  000$MH 000.$XH  0008¥H 000$¥H  0008XH  000$XH  000$)H
U YR 7 YRR VAN VRE VRN 7 VAN ¢ VAN VRN VAN VAN & VAN VAN ¢ TR T 11
1007 7007 100 7007 100 7007 100 7007 100 7007 1007 7007 1007 7007
G337 WA B-3iT HRET B30T HTRAT 49 WORAT o330 WOAAT h-3i0 4R b3is 4dET

Euwgow:oo wmguong EoEmo_guv EoEumwcaE ﬁnm uc%mb —Ea mﬁmav_ uononisuod mE_E =oﬁ%==om
G ¥ hadorg LR B Araugoeyy Bupjing pue Ik
HeE A BHUTREH SUH33U0 Yy
HIERYALH
dnozgy "E1
(p,2u0>) spuswbos ssauisng  (®) B CEExF
(p.2u0D) NOILVINYOANI LNIND3IS ¥ () BERTgx v

Tysan Holdings Limited



Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2002 “88"F=A=+—8

4. EXBORER () 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)
b) BHBED (b) Geographical segments
DEETIE kS N TR (B Pl The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset and
%o WA (R KT EE K expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments.
B 5L o
&l Group
HE AR
it Elsewhere FHH B
Hong Kong in the PRC Unallocated Consolidated

CRITH CRTOF CRRCHE CTR-F DRF0H DT CRRCHE 2R
2002 000 2002 000 2002 000 2002 2001
T#x Fér THx TiEx  TE#x  Téx  TEx  TiEx
HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HKS$'000  HK$'000

B - Segment revenue:
WETHMEF  Salestoexternal customers 1,338,595 815,188 161,484 156,039 - — 1,500,079 981,227
VETES Segment results 71,027 5608 46,147 3353 (34,589)  (28,298) 82,585 31,138

SR : Other segment information:
M E Segment assets 760911 48490 1,125,379 957720 (23314)  (25968) 1,862,976 1680242
EARMY Capital expenditure 61,074 80,892 4,554 3,579 3,705 L5 69333 86,586

[ ]
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TURNOVER AND REVENUE

Turnover represents the aggregate of the value of foundation piling, electrical
and mechanical engineering, and building construction contracts certified by
independent architects or quantity surveyors; income derived from machinery
trading and property management; rental income from property and machinery
leasing; and income from the sale of properties held for sale and pre-sale of
properties under development, after eliminations of all significant intra-group

transactions.

An analysis of turnover and other revenue is as follows:

“REOE EEH
2002 2001
Fibx Fit
HK$’000 HK$’000
Turnover
Foundation piling 1,016,791 064,322
E&M engineering and building
construction 294,521 119,220
Machinery leasing and trading 24,110 38,450
Property investment and management 90,634 93,437
Property development 74,023 65,798
1,500,079 981,227
Other revenue and gains
Interest income 1,261 1,742
Insurance claims 1,965 211
Foreign exchange gains, net 166 712
Unrealised holding gains on short
term listed investments 48 18
Negative goodwill recognised
as income during the year 3,794 3,793
Others 2,388 5,128
9,622 11,604

=)
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PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

—eRmE 2R
2002 2001
T#x T C
HK$’000 HK$’000
Goodwill:
Amortisation for the year * 1,032 2,249
Impairment arising during the year * 4,550 —
5,582 2,249
Depreciation 94,349 84,528
Minimum lease payments under
operating leases of land and buildings 7,901 8,039
Rental of construction equipment 36,291 16,137
Auditors’ remuneration 1,244 1,362
Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration - note 8):
Wages and salaries 192,237 159,841
Net contributions to mandatory
provident fund 6,318 1,637
198,555 161,478
Gain on disposal of short term listed
investments = (131)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 188 88
Loss on disposal of an investment property — 995
Rental income from operating leases
of machinery (17,435) (29,609)
Gross rental income from investment
properties (89,773) (92,910)
Less: Outgoings 17,293 27,926
Net rental income from investment
properties (72,480) (64,984)
Dividend income from listed investments (11) —
Interest income on bank deposits (1,261) (1,742)
Interest income on amount due from
a related party (72) (88)
& The amortisation and impairment of goodwill recognised in the profit and loss

account for the year are included in “other operating expenses” on the face of the

profit and loss account.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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7. HERKX 7. FINANCE COSTS
e |
GROUP
CRETAE —EREAE
2002 2001
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR AR N 2B R Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
ZRITE R BE S 2 FI B wholly repayable within five years 20,958 16,130
I AR R A BUE R Interest on bank loans wholly repayable
ZATEZ FLE after five years — 4,699
HitE®m 2 FE Interest on other loans 427 2,068
A 4 R B 2 Interest on convertible notes — 4,045
I o] ] 40 A SR ik A Premium on redemption of convertible
notes — 5,093
BB 4 2 F B Interest on finance leases 1,688 4,037
S A Total interest 23,073 36,072
W B Z AR (MfFEL6) Less: Interest capitalised (note 16) (2,163) (346)
20,910 35,726

[ ]
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161

of the Companies Ordinance is as follows:

EM
GROUP
CRETH —EREAE
2002 2001
TR FibE
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fees:
Executive — —
Independent non-executive 240 240
Other emoluments of executive directors:
Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits in kind 7,045 8,057
Contributions to mandatory
provident fund 48 15
7,333 8,312

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the bands set out below

is as follows:

WA
Number of directors

e 2 Jati CRE A
2002 2001
Nil - HK$1,000,000 4 3
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1 1
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 — 1
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 2 2
7 7

There was no arrangement under which any director waived or agreed to waive

any remuneration during the year.

No value in respect of the share options granted to the directors in prior year has

been charged to the profit and loss account.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included two (2001: three)
directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 to the financial
statements. Details of the remuneration of the remaining three (2001: two) non-

director, highest paid employees are as follows:

£ .|
GROUP
ZREAE R
2002 2001
T#x T#T
HK$’000 HK$’000
Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits in kind 4,551 3,348
Contributions to mandatory
provident fund 36 24
4,587 3,372

The number of non-directors, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell

within the following bands is as follows:

2B A%
Number of employees

“REA = S S
2002 2001
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 2 1
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 — —
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 1 1
3 2

No value in respect of the share options granted to the five highest paid employees

in prior year has been charged to the profit and loss account.

se-5/—zz—555 H
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10. RE 10. TAX
HW A G BARBEATEENKEFEZ Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001: 16%) on the
fili o R v M LB 16% (ZFF — estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
A0 16%) fE M o PEEARILH assessable elsewhere in the People’s Republic of China have been calculated at
A L A b 2 B TE AR B A 4 B N 2 the applicable tax rates prevailing in the areas in which the Group operates,
A A 4 A AR S I A I 2 based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.
FABLRFTE > 2B R TR R BLA %
] T S A ] o
£ 0|
GROUP
“REOH = S S
2002 2001
T#x T#oT
HK$’000 HK$’000
AR B i M 2 B TE HEA Provision for tax in respect of profit
for the year:
HaE \ RALFIE - People’s Republic of China:
T Hong Kong 2,550 5,369
At b [ Elsewhere 11,166 5,572
LEEDE (R HA Underprovision/(overprovision)
in prior year:
e N RALFNE - People’s Republic of China:
T Hong Kong (210) 457
Lt b [ Elsewhere (138) (504)
13,368 10,894
RIERIIH (fffatsl) Deferred tax (note 31) 3,365 (1,800)
16,733 9,094
1. REREEXBRREGEMA,(BE  11. NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO

)

ARa M BERRER 2 BE —FF
CHEEAZT-HIEFEERBREE
52 e AR AL A 755,196,000 76 (—
FE 4 - FER38,002,00087T)

[
52 :Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the year

ended 31 March 2002 dealt with in the financial statements of the Company

was HK$5,196,000 (2001: net loss of HK$38,002,000).

Tysan Holdings Limited
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12. BRR 12. DIVIDENDS
CRETH —EREAE
2002 2001
Fibi i
HK$’000 HK$’000
o — 4 A A A 0. 4 Il Interim - 0.4 HK cent (2001: Nil)
(ZFF 4 - ) per ordinary share 2,927 —
$5E VR A 3] — A JBE 48 0. 43 A1l Proposed final - 0.4 HK cent (2001: Nil)
(ZERE—4 ) per ordinary share 2,927 —
5,854 —
A BEEUR 2 A I B A AR The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the
TR Jee e RO 4K & EAEHE o Company'’s shareholders at forthcoming annual general meeting.
IAEER > AEBFERNEETZ & During the year, the Group adopted the revised SSAP 9 “Events after the balance
FHEBERE I T4 H A RFIH] GF sheet date”, as detailed in note 2 to the financial statements. The effect of this
HHR B HREM 2 - WERZ-F change in accounting policy as at 31 March 2002, is that the current year’s
FoHFEZHA=Z1T—H2Z e BOREH proposed final dividend of HK$2,927,000 has been included in the proposed
ZRBL S AEERKRZRKBKE final dividend reserve account within the capital and reserves section of the
2,927,000 T RFAZ B 2 & AE balance sheet at that date, whereas in previous years it would have been recognised
TN B A B it i — e 2 R R B S as a current liability at the balance sheet date.
T A R 1A > T E DA AR 4R B R 45 55 H
HERR Ay i) B A o
13. BREF,/ (BR) 13. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
HRFEARZA (E1R) T5 % WA BE The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on the net profit
J% 3R 15 4681 20,240,000 70 (—FE attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$20,240,000 (2001: net loss of
—4F 1 FE1H4,273,000% 00 R ES)) HK$4,273,000 as restated) and the weighted average of 731,865,903 (2001:
B A AE BE N B 84T 5 8 i 2 R T 731,865,903) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
¥ %731,865,909Kk (= F %F — 4 ¢
731,865,9098%) 75 o
H P AE 5% 9 4F 1 R AT 2 I R HE S T Diluted earnings/(loss) per share has not been shown for either year as the share
1 e 5 9 7 A R AR 2 R AR options and convertible notes outstanding during these years had an anti-dilutive
A/ (B 1) & B A Holh 2 effect on the basic earnings/(loss) per share for both years.
B 2 B AR (B -
[ )
Tysan Holdings Limited —EE_F/ —EE_EER :H. 53
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14. BEEE 14. FIXED ASSETS
%M Group
iR ik bk
1 53 R ki ik
Leaschold ~ Equipment  Furniture Fi i3 ki
land and and and Motor Motor  Leasehold kD
buildings  machinery fixtures vehicles yacht improvements Total
e fRE TR fE FeE TR P
HKSO0  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSUO0  HKSO00  HKS000
WAL : Cost:
) At beginning of year 10,49 146,361 41510 16,45 6,143 44,785 875,801
HE Additions = 59,769 2,620 3,151 = 3,193 69,333
hE Disposals = (13,215) (L,119) (5,320) = (2411) (20,185)
g1/ (1) Transfers (1,079) = = = = 1,079 =
Eime Exchange realignment - (5] 0 11 - 105 331
REBRZEEN =0 At 31 March 2002 9470 81 BOBL 1429 643 41411 923280
2ittiE Accumulated depreciation
T - and impairment:
L) At beginning of year 2,800 40,19 31,203 13313 4594 30458 504,558
AR i f Provided during the year 366 82,380 4174 1,062 614 5,033 94,349
RERRRED Impairment during the year
IR recognised in the profi¢
and loss account — 10,187 = - = = 10,187
i3 Disposals - (1484) (970) (3,748) — (2411) (14,673)
A/ (1) Transfers (313) = = = = 313 =
Eiwt Exchange realignment - 5 15 0 - 184 158
REZFZEZA=4-H At 31 March 2002 2,853 525,326 34,522 10,633 5,208 36,137 614,679
IRAHE: Net book value:
REZRZEZN AN At 31 March 2002 16617 267,605 8,509 3,661 935 1,74 308601
RZEZ-E=A=1-H At 31 March 2001 17,749 306,172 10307 3,139 1,549 1230 351,43
[ ]
54 :H' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002 Tysan Holdings Limited




WM EE
Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

14. BEEE (&) 14. FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd)
AEBREBHEZHE L REFTIR The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong held under
BTIIHA SIS the following lease terms:
T#x
HK$’000
H AR 4 Medium term leases 1,939
RHIHA Long term leases 17,531
19,470
AL AL A 2 R A o S The Group’s long term leasehold land and buildings situated in Hong Kong and
FRAGEE LT M RS & T 8 certain of the Group’s equipment and machinery were pledged to banks for
171 A 4E B R 4R 1T 5 B (B 5E20) o banking facilities granted to the Group (note 29).
AR B 2 R (A T A The net book value of the fixed assets of the Group includes the following assets
IR ERARA 2 EE which are held under finance leases:
£ |
GROUP
BB EE
2002 2001
T#x T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT £ Equipment and machinery 35,691 42,947
7 4 [ iy R A SR AR A 2 S S The gross amounts of the Group’s equipment and machinery held for use in
N A R E AT operating leases and the related accumulated depreciation are as follows:
|
GROUP
o EE
2002 2001
T#x T#oc
HK$’000 HK$’000
JRA(E Cost 212,494 221,182
25tyres Accumulated depreciation (135,319) (121,449)
B 5 (E 1R Accumulated impairment losses (10,187) —
e T ¥ E Net book value 66,988 99,733

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
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15. REME 15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
L |
GROUP
“RROH “EET
2002 2001
T#x T#oT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EE A Balance at beginning of year 843,880 899,100
e Disposal — (7,100)
AR (A Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation 1,440 (48,120)
R Balance at end of year 845,320 843,880
A 5L B G W R DUT A AR R The Group’s investment properties are held under the following lease terms in
F o HA M g AR the following geographical locations:
R INEPLY ]
People’s Republic of China
w 1 fib b b Bt
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
TF# T#x T#x
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AT A Medium term leases 6,640 — 6,640
R Long term leases 54,000 784,680 838,680
60,640 784,680 845,320
AR SR B i A vk DA AN IR 2 B B 3 The Group’s investment properties situated outside Hong Kong were revalued
BER_EEZ _E A=+ —HHET on an open market, existing use basis, on 31 March 2002 by independent
B 2 Ak (AT R AT BUA A& professional property valuers, Debenham Tie Leung International Property
7 B T 45k E E A H o Advisers.
AEBURFBZ2BREYHEC N _-F The Group's investment properties situated in Hong Kong were revalued by Vigers
FoFE=H=ET—HhBLEEYE Hong Kong Limited, a firm of independent professional property valuers, on the
i1 B SRS BT () PR A w4 bt same basis described above on 31 March 2002.
A [r] 6 2 A (R
AEELTREWECHELBITMA Certain of the Group's investment properties were pledged to banks for banking
B PR AL RTT (5 B 2K (529 - facilities granted to the Group (note 29).

[
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16. BRDOY=E 16. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
EL |
GROUP
"R R
2002 2001
Filb it
HK$’000 HK$’000
ENETF Balance at beginning of year 52,935 37,421
RAEFEY B Additions during the year 32,718 15,162
BRI Z B (FfaE7) Interest capitalised (note 7) 2,163 346
T ) 2 A i Add: Attributable profits on pre-sale
of properties 12,096 —
W B 2 e A Less: Progress instalments received (45,196) —
o0 B A R
T 5 38 % Exchange realignment 499 —
FERETT Balance at end of year 55,215 52,935
FEATLE & 2 AR Amount included in current assets (55,215) —
R R B 2 B Amount included in non-current assets — 52,935
R YA A RILME L The properties under development are situated in Shanghai, the People’s Republic
s R RHHARA - HCEM 7 of China and are held under long term leases, and were pledged to a bank to
SRATE By At A 46 1) 2 R AT B ok Al secure bank loan facilities granted to the Group (note 29).
Z R (FE5E29)
17. "RREEPNECENES 17. DEPOSIT PAID FOR A PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT
EL |
GROUP
e S
2002 2001
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
—HBERTYEZCMES Deposit paid for a property under
BRI E G development, classified as
non-current assets 71,807 —
C A 4 A A BA N RILHIE B The deposit paid is in relation to the eviction cost of a new property development
W — SR SRR BB A o project in Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China.

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

/\:J
COMPANY
“RRA e sl
2002 2001
TF#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
Unlisted shares, at cost 4,120 33,141
Amounts due from subsidiaries 858,402 812,227
Portion due within one year, classified
as current assets (210,990) (220,580)
647,412 591,647
Amounts due to subsidiaries (95,419) (88,190)
Portion due within one year, classified
as current liabilities 95,419 88,190
651,532 624,788

Except for the current amounts due from and to subsidiaries which are unsecured,
bear interest at rates ranging from the Hong Kong dollar prime lending rate
(“HK Dollar Prime Rate”) to the HK Dollar Prime Rate plus 3% per annum and
have no fixed terms of repayment, all other balances with the subsidiaries are

unsecured and interest-free.

The Company has undertaken not to demand repayment of the amount due
from a subsidiary, Tysan Foundation Limited, of HK$80,000,000 (2001:
HK$80,000,000), in order to let the subsidiary maintain the required minimum

working capital as stipulated by government authorities.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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18. WEADER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)
ANaZ FEMBARGEHOT Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows:
ik W oL [B%£ip3 A4
3 mx/ WA 2
BELY wk: i JBt A JBHE 7 4 e
Place of Issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid/ of equity FEEH
Eq or registration/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operations share capital the Company activities
“REROHE T
2002 2001

B’ (FH) BERARAF R o A 100 — BUEHE R
Tysan (Hong Kong) Holdings Hong Kong 270 [nvestment
Limited Ordinary holding

HK$2
RAMBETHRARAF ik o A 100 100 HEA TR
(Mtat 1 K 4) Hong Kong 3,000,000 # 7T Foundation
Tysan Foundation Limited AR A i A piling

(notes 1 and 4) 3,000,000 #5 7T

Ordinary

HK$3,000,000

Deferred

HK$3,000,000
BABBMHEARAR (it 4) Eilk A A 100 100 A
Tysan Machinery Hire Limited Hong Kong 10,000 # 70 Machinery
(note 4) R AE i A hiring

200,000 ¥#570

Ordinary

HK$10,000

Deferred

HK$200,000

[ ]
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18. WEADER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
R WA R 2703 A4
3 #re/ HEA 2
BRI kW) Ak JBCHE T 4 Ib
Place of Issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid/ of equity FEEH
£ or registration/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operations share capital the Company activities
RO T
2002 2001

RAMKELE (F) Eit A 100 100 HAEATHE
HIRA® (1) Hong Kong 270 KIEHER
Tysan Contractors Ordinary Foundation piling
(Hong Kong) Limited (note 1) HK$2 and project
management
FALNTERARAF (ML 1) il A 100 100 b8 B R
Tysan Geotechnical Limited Hong Kong 2T Site
(note 1) Ordinary investigation

HK$2
WA RAR (Ffat 1) A A 100 100 SN0
Lion Bright Limited Hong Kong 270 HE
(note 1) Ordinary Machinery
HK$2 hiring and trading
RAGHARA A il A 100 100 WA ZER
(Mfat 1 & 4) Hong Kong 100 ¥ 70 Office
Tysan Management Limited IR R A management

(notes 1 and 4) 2T

Ordinary

HK$100

Deferred

HK$2
Tysan Investment Limited i A A 100 100 VS <ELT i)
Hong Kong 270 Investment
Ordinary holding

HK$2
FAME R RBEARA T i A A 100 100 B
Tysan Property Development Hong Kong 270 [nvestment
& Investment Limited Ordinary holding

HK$2

[ )
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18.

WELADER (&)

Hii

Name

RAHHERAF
Tysan Trading Company
Limited

RABREARAF
Tysan Construction Company
Limited

WEEERRAF
(Wtat 1)

Eastern Star Holdings
Limited (note 1)

s EARAR (1)
Faithmark Investments
Limited (note 1)

Tremend Yield Limited
(Kt 1)
(note 1)

BRETARAR (M 1)
Joyful House Limited
(note 1)

SHBEARAR (Mt 1)
Trions Investment Limited

(note 1)

Tysan Holdings Limited

18.

wl: W8 S
i3
BEMY
Place of
incorporation

or registration/

operations

s
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

SR I
25/ Fik
British Virgin

Islands/

Hong Kong

iRl
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

i
Hong Kong

i
Hong Kong

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

oI R

wr/
wk: T JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

A A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

A A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

A AR
2ET
Ordinary
US$2

ERELIEN
2#IT
Ordinary
HK$2

A AR
2070
Ordinary
HK$20

i A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

e A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

A4
M2
JBOHE I 43 b
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

S e

2002 2001
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

EXE 1

Principal

activities

— B
General

trading

BB
Investment

holding

BER MK
Investment

holding

REYE
Property

holding

/E S
Property

investment

WEDE
Property

investment

WERE
Property

investment

—zz-#/-ze-554 T
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WELATRLS (8)

i

Name

Classic Wealth Limited
(st 1)
(note 1)

EGBEARAR (K1)
Sure Faith Investment
Limited (note 1)

W BEFEARAR (1)
Top Class Properties Limited
(note 1)

Stonehill Limited
(Ktat 1)
(note 1)

Principal Assets Limited
(Mt 1)
(note 1)

FELBISERRAR (BfaE 1)
Nethill International Limited
(note 1)

BAYIERARAR (W 1)

Tysan Property Management
Company Limited
(note 1)

[
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18.

R WA
[ g
BRI
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

operations

s
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

S I
25/
British Virgin
Islands/
Hong Kong

SR
25/
British Virgin
Islands/
Hong Kong

it
Hong Kong

it
Hong Kong

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

C#iT R

wr
wk i JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

T A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

T A
27T
Ordinary
HK$2

e A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

E A
1£5C
Ordinary
Us$1

B
1 %7T
Ordinary
US$1

A
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

e B
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

A4
M2
JBCRE I 43 e
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

S e

2002 2001
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

EXL-E 51

Principal

activities

YIEBE
Property

investment

EREE/ES
Property

holding

YR E
Property

investment

BEHER

Investment

holding

BE R
Investment

holding

AR P RS
Provision of
consultancy

services

/S gl
Property

management

Tysan Holdings Limited
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18. WEADER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
LRI A oI R A4
3 #xe/ WA 2
e wk B A JBHE T 4 Ib
Place of Issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid/ of equity FEEH
£ or registration/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operations share capital the Company activities
e E =
2002 2001
W RERRAR (1) i A 100 100 BOEHER
Duncan Properties Limited Hong Kong 270 Investment
(note 1) Ordinary holding
HK$2
Impact Asia Limited 0 R 2 A 100 100 BB
(7L 1) B2E/ B 1370 Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong
World-Link Pacific Limited S I T A 100 100 BEER
(7L 1) BE/ B 1 %70 Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong
Redcastle Worldwide Limited 9 R A 100 100 BB PER
(HfFE 1) 28/ Fi 1 %70 Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong
Fundamental Pacific Limited W E R A 100 100 BB Ve
(L 1) 2R/ B 13£70 Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong
Portfolio Developments PR & LA e A 100 100 BB PER
Limited BE /i 137t Investment
(L 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
(note 1) Islands/ US$1
Hong Kong

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H- m
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18. WEADER (B)

i

Name

Eastbridge Developments
Limited
(Kt 1)
(note 1)

Dragonhill Limited
(Wtat 1)
(note 1)

HAEA RN (FFE 1)
Fortunate Win Limited
(note 1)

Consco Holdings Limited
(Bt 1 % 2)
(notes 1 and 2)

A PR R AR
(Bat 1 % 2)
Tianjin Development
Company Limited
(notes 1 and 2)

T LRGBS A R
(Wtat 1)

Tysan Engineering Company
Limited
(note 1)

[ ]
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18.

R WA
[ g
BRI
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

operations

S i
25/ HE
British Virgin

Islands/

Hong Kong

il
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

EiRlss
Hong Kong

iRl
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

C#iT R

wr
wk i JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

g A
1 %£7T
Ordinary
US$1

LA
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

ERELIEN
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

L A
100,000 # T
Ordinary
HK$100,000

ERELIEN
100,000 #5775
Ordinary
HK$100,000

L A
10,000 ¥ 70
Ordinary
HK$10,000

A4
M2
JBCRE I 43 e
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

S e

2002 2001
100 100
100 100
100 —

80 80
72 72
70 70

EXL-E 51

Principal

activities

BERE K
Investment

holding

BB

Investment

holding

JEH A
Project

financing

BE R
Investment

holding

BE R
Investment

holding

BOEHE K
Investment

holding

Tysan Holdings Limited



18. WEADER (&)

Hii

Name

BAEIRE (K ARARA
(Kt 1)
Tysan Engineering (HK)
Company Limited
(note 1)

FEHERI AR A PRA )
(Wt 1)

Proficiency Equipment
Limited (note 1)

S TREEARAR
(Bfat 1)

Proficiency Engineering
Limited (note 1)

FiEE B HhE B
ARAF (Mt 1 &2)

Shanghai Duncan Property
Development Co., Ltd.
(notes 1 and 2)

HERBIFARAR (M1 X 2)
China Garden International
Limited
(notes 1 and 2)

HEMEEE (L) FRAF
(st 1 % 2)

Duncan Property Management
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
(notes I and 2)

Tysan Holdings Limited

18.

LRI A

[ e
e
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

operations

s
Hong Kong

il
Hong Kong

i
Hong Kong

SEINES
A0
People’s
Republic
of China

EiRlss
Hong Kong

SEINES
!
People’s
Republic
of China
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oI R
wr/

wk: T JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

o A
3,000,000 #7T
Ordinary
HK$3,000,000

6,750,000 ¥#5 7T
Ordinary
HK$6,750,000

A AR
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

A AR
5,000,000 T
Ordinary
US$5,000,000

A A
100 #T
Ordinary
HK$100

2 A
500,000 %7
Ordinary
US$500,000

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

A4
M2
JBOHE I 43 b
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

S e

2002 2001
70 70
60 60
60 60
60 60
60 60
60 60

EXE 1

Principal

activities

PRALERE K
MR B
Provision of
electrical and
mechanical

services

BaHE &
HE
Machinery
hiring and

trading

R fi
THRH
Provision of
engineering

services

e 3
Property

development

BEB K
Investment

holding

/ES 8t
Property

management

—zz-#/-ze-554 T

&)
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18. WEADER (&)

i

Name

HEARAT (M 1)
Premier Dragon Limited
(note 1)

|l 2 R 5 e
REARAH
(Mt 1 % 2)

Shanghai China Garden
International Real Estate

Development & Management

Co., Ltd. (notes I and 2)

Allbright Investments Limited
(Bt 1)
(note 1)

ADCBRERRAR (M7 1)
Red Shine Investment
Limited
(note 1)

Ironwood Pacific Limited
(Ktit 1)
(note 1)

BRIEERAT (Mt 1)
Hiat Investment Limited
(note 1)

[ ]
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18.

R WA
[ g
BRI
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

operations

s
Hong Kong

HiEE N RILHIE

People’s
Republic
of China

SR I
25/
British Virgin
Islands/
Hong Kong

ERls
Hong Kong

SR I
25/
British Virgin
Islands/
Hong Kong

it
Hong Kong

C#iT R

wr
wk i JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

SR TS
10,000 ¥ 70
Ordinary
HK$10,000

el A
5,000,000 7T
Ordinary
US$5,000,000

B
100 £7T
Ordinary

US$100

ERELIEN
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

e B
100 7T
Ordinary
US$100

W B
2T
Ordinary
HK$2

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

A4
M2
JBCRE I 43 e
Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

S e

2002 2001
60 60
60 60
60 60
60 60
60 60
60 60

EXL-E 51

Principal

activities

JEH R
Project

financing

YIEBE
Property

investment

BERE K
Investment

holding

BEHE K
Investment

holding

BE R
Investment

holding

YR E
Property

investment

Tysan Holdings Limited
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18. WELADER (&) 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)
LRI A oI R A4
3 #xe/ WA 2
e wk B A JBHE T 4 Ib
Place of Issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid/ of equity TR
£y 1 or registration/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operations share capital the Company activities
e E =
2002 2001
Federated Resources Limited 0 R A A 60 60 Eia<ELTia
(7L 1) B2/ B 100 £T Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$100
Hong Kong
FEMBAHRAR (BFE 1) i T A 60 60 BOE R
Carriway Limited Hong Kong 2T Investment
(note 1) Ordinary holding
HK$2
Beneficial Enterprises Limited 0 i L 2 A 60 60 BB
(L 1) BE/ B 100 £T Investment
(note 1) British Virgin Ordinary holding
Islands/ US$100
Hong Kong
BRATHRATR (M1 itk A 60 60 RGP
Fund House Limited Hong Kong 2T Investment
(note 1) Ordinary holding
HK$2
LEREEEFME SiE NN o A 60 60 ES3i
PR R A R ) JEFn 10,000,000 %70 Property
(BfaE 1 X 2) People’s Ordinary development
Shanghai Changning Duncan Republic US$10,000,000
Property Development Co., Ltd. of China

(notes 1 and 2)

Consco Investment Company s LA i A 58.25 58.25 BB
Limited Hong Kong 100,000 #5775 [nvestment
(ffat 1 % 2) Ordinary holding
(notes 1 and 2) HK$100,000

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H- m
\
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WELATRLS (8)

i

Name

it B S E B
MEARAR (a1 &2)
Shanghai Putuo Duncan
Property Development
Company Limited
(notes 1 and 2)

RABETRARAT
(Btat 14 3)
Tysan Building Construction
Company Limited
(notes 1 and 3)

KB K A BR A )
(a1~ 2K 3)

Tianjin International Building
Company Limited
(notes 1, 2 and 3)

:Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

18.

R WA
[ g
BRI
Place of
incorporation
or registration/

operations

SE YN
$EA
People’s
Republic
of China

il
Hong Kong

FEAR
el
People’s
Republic
of China

C#iT R

wr
wk i JB A
Issued and
fully paid/
registered

share capital

ERELIES
NG
40,000,000 7T
Ordinary
RMB40,000,000

T A
1,000,000 #7t
Ordinary
HK$1,000,000

L A
10,000,000 %70
Ordinary
US$10,000,000

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

A4
M2
JBCRE I 43 e
Percentage

of equity

attributable to

the Company

S e

2002

54

50

46.6

2001

50

46.6

EXL-E 51

Principal

activities

ES3
Property

development

AT R

BETHE
Provision of
building and
construction

work

YIEBE
Property

investment

Tysan Holdings Limited



18. WEADER (&)

1L ERWEAFARA -
2. S JF oLk o F A S R

3. RATRARERS AR ERR A%
AR M R
AR ZHEAT -

4. AR AEAE AR IS O A B R
I S S s A
1,000,000,000%% 76 2 {F: el A B 4F i 4
f A58 2 BRIk EE 2 [ I AR
BBRAN) > TR MERE S R K & b4
B2 T EL R AR I S i I A AR R
ZAT B R (F % Ly 2 B A R
b 5 M T 2 R N B R
T A IRF O 4k 49 T 3 78 T 2% 43 R St
1,000,000,000,000% 72 £

b RPTHN 2 A F] W A A R
RBEAEE L AFEEREAERNLE
SRR R B A A o E
BB R o LA E A F g5 E A
RWRIR -

Tysan Holdings Limited
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)
Notes:
1. Held through subsidiaries.

2. Not audited by Ernst & Young.

3. The Company has the power to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the board
of directors of these entities and therefore they are regarded as subsidiaries of the
Company.

4. The deferred shares carry no rights to dividends (other than a fixed non-cumulative

dividend at the rate of 5% per annum for any financial year during which the net
profit of the relevant company available for dividends exceeds HK$1,000,000,000),
no rights to vote at general meetings, no rights to receive any surplus on a return of
capital on a winding-up (other than the amount paid up on such shares, provided
that the holders of the ordinary shares of that company have been distributed in
such a winding-up a sum of HK$1,000,000,000,000 in respect of each ordinary
share).

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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or

19. MELDER 19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
L |
GROUP
“RROH “EET
2002 2001
T#x TH#T
HK$’000 HK$’000
P EE /(A% FE Share of net assets/(liabilities) (34) 114
-G/ N Amounts due from associates 322 636
288 750
ANERECHEZHA =+ —H > AEH The Group’s share of the post-acquisition accumulated loss of associates at 31
W 2 W) 2 W AR 25T R R £539,000 March 2002 was HK$39,000 (2001: retained profits of HK$109,000).
T (ZF T4 JRE WA 109,000
JG) °
FEBE AR ZFHEEWT Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:
3L ) A
gk it A B A 2
BRI JBCRE 4 Wb
Place of Percentage
BRI incorporation of equity FEEH
Eq Business or registration/ attributable Principal
Name structure operations to the Group activities
“EFCHE CFT
2002 2001
Concord Worldwide Limited* /N itk 50 50 AEL A B AR
Corporate Hong Kong wa
Chartering and
shipbroking
NBBEER AR ] R 50 50 BOE R
Turbo Dragon Investment Limited Corporate Hong Kong [nvestment
holding

3 I %K B SR T R

% Not audited by Ernst & Young

EFRINGEER L TR BAEE D
5 6 7 2 ) S A A 4 R A1 T
CEALIPNE TR E o Y RN
Ao RS FEIULAEE A F 6
FIEAABRIR -

:Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the

directors, principally affected the Group’s share of results of the associates or

formed a substantial portion of the Group’s interests in associates. To give details

of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements
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20. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

SSAP 30 was adopted during the year, as detailed in note 2 to the financial
statements. The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill capitalised as an
asset or recognised in the consolidated balance sheet, arising from the acquisition

of subsidiaries, are as follows:

RoBEZEZA=+—H

T 0
CCEFEZAST A

RE-FFEZ=+—H (ZEF)

m%%ﬁ%%%%%ﬂ’ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ

B FHE RIS 3098 2 M A
#ﬁ FHBUR > B A BRI
AHMBEIBGAEEARBRRZFER

£ |
GROUP
LK R
Goodwill Negative goodwill
TF#x F#r
HK$’000 HK$’000
Cost:
At beginning of year and
at 31 March 2002:
As previously reported 22,554 —
Prior year adjustment — (92,953)
As restated 22,554 (92,953)
Accumulated amortisation/
(recognition as income):
At beginning of year:
As previously reported 14,201 —
Prior year adjustment — (53,439)
As restated 14,201 (53,439)
Amortisation provided/(recognised
as income) during the year 1,032 (3,794)
Impairment provided during the year 4,550 —
At 31 March 2002 19,783 (57,233)
Net book value:
At 31 March 2002 2,771 (35,720)
At 31 March 2001 (as restated) 8,353 (39,514)

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group has adopted the

transitional provision of SSAP 30 which permits negative goodwill in respect of

previous acquisitions to be restated to the non-current assets section of the

consolidated balance sheet, in accordance with the new accounting policy.

HEE -

Tysan Holdings Limited

o
—ET—F/—ES_FFR :Fl' m
\
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BEREBE (4)

LR E A R AR
FARZEZ—FNH—HZEAR
f#92,953,0004 70 > Bl R% B # > &5
R EXZATEREA - RZFE—AF
WH—HBREHEBOR > R4S
mRCHERZ AMEZGHHE
53,439,000/ 7T > A% H ) > EEF1 /5
AETHER 2517 -

ZE R R B A E SR A R
KRBT HERBWAZ &R
13,794,000% 7T -

EERLANEZ FEEN _ZE—
P H—H £453,439,000% 7C > % H
WA C TR IR R U R 45 A7 REIE R
B 5 R B 3 83

rARE

W& B2 B BE
i

:Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

20. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL (Cont'd)

21.

The prior year adjustment so arising has resulted in negative goodwill previously
credited to the capital reserve of HK$92,953,000 as at 1 April 2001, being restated
as the cost of the negative goodwill above, as at that date. The cumulative amount
of negative goodwill that would have been recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account under the new accounting policy, of HK$53,439,000 as at 1
April 2001, has been restated as the balance of accumulated recognition as income
as at that date.

The effect of this change in accounting policy on the consolidated profit and

loss account for the current year was to increase the negative goodwill recognised

as income by HK$3,794,000.

The net amount of negative goodwill recognised as income of HK$53,439,000
as at 1 April 2001 has been adjusted to the balance of retained profits as at that

date, as detailed in note 33 to the financial statements.

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

E L |
GROUP

SRR CEE

2002 2001

T#x TH#TT

HK$’000 HK$’000

Listed equity investments in

Hong Kong, at market value 167 119

Tysan Holdings Limited
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22. 38 22. INVENTORIES
e |
GROUP
CRETAE —EREAE
2002 2001
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
J R Raw materials 1,136 4,792
F M T At i Spare parts and other accessories 9,222 3,874
10,358 8,666
REREB > WA BT EBIFEA There were no inventories carried at net realisable value at the balance sheet
Jg o date.
23. REHHBEERZYE 23. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
3L
GROUP
B EE
2002 2001
T#7x T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
A At beginning of year 41,912 85,603
IR 3 WL Underprovision/(Overprovision) of
(% 7) el development costs in prior years 1,386 (1,589)
FERNMEZYE Properties sold during the year (16,148) (42,102)
I b, 58 % Exchange realignment 396 —
A At end of year 27,546 41,912
ASE B A L8 & 2 W SE LR A The Group’s properties held for sale are located in the People’s Republic of China
RALFE K DRI AR A - and are held under long term leases.

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
\
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24, BESH

25.

&l

EEA RGO TRZ X

K& F A & #) TR 2308

FIT 7 2E 2 8 A A AR 2 A 4R ik A
L e it 1 B8 L e M 4R
W OB R O B AR K

BoEECE=ZH=1+—H > BF
HZHBAH TR RES (R E
Wi & 5 MR EA) #)%R£87,252,0005 T (=
FE—14F 1 65,315,000/ 7C) o

—BREALRZRR
— AR T2 KK E BT

i %2

B BT

B T 18 A AR 2 ) 2 W DB O W] G HE
WMITFARAF 2 B4 o

A TR B T A A I A A
BELBETRERMEMELSE > H
g e R R -
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24. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

25.

e L]
GROUP
CRETAE ZFE—A
2002 2001
T#x Fito
HK$’000 HK$’000
Amounts due from customers for
contract work 31,290 54,594
Amounts due to customers for
contract work (38,274) (30,155)
(6,984) 24,439
Contract costs incurred plus recognised
profits less recognised losses to date 1,836,884 1,534,225
Less: Progress billings received
and receivable (1,843,868) (1,509,786)
(6,984) 24,439

At 31 March 2002, retentions held by customers for contract work included in
trade receivables amounted to approximately HK$87,252,000 (2001:
HK$65,315,000).

AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED PARTY

Particulars of amount due from a related party are disclosed as follows:

EH
GROUP
e
Name 2002 2001
T#x T#T
HK$’000 HK$’000
Kwan Kit Yuen 838 766

Kwan Kit Yuen has a beneficial interest in Proficiency Equipment Limited, a

subsidiary of the Company.

The above balance with Kwan Kit Yuen is unsecured, bears interest at HK Dollar

Prime Rate plus 3% per annum and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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26. BHEZER 26. TRADE RECEIVABLES
e |
GROUP
CRETAE —EREAE
2002 2001
T#x T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
90H I Within 90 days 265,673 198,494
91H #£180H 91 to 180 days 9,174 1,589
181H %360 H 181 to 360 days 526 769
360H 2L £ Over 360 days 572 18
275,945 200,870
JE W R 3% 4 (7 24) Retention receivables (note 24) 87,252 65,315
363,197 266,185
A B B R BB A M AT S A E R 5 BB The Group has established credit policies that follow local industry standards.
K- TEORFZ P —RiEEH The average normal credit periods offered to trade customers are within 90 days,
Fo0H A > M 484 B 1 B A and are subject to periodic review by management.
o
27. BNESRRRESTRE 27. TRADE PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS
£ A
GROUP COMPANY
“RFCHE —FFHF CRFOHE T
2002 2001 2002 2001
T#x T#oc T#x T#oc
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
30H A Within 30 days 80,792 107,818 — —
31H%290H 31 to 90 days 16,643 11,131 — —
91H % 180H 91 to 180 days 843 405 — —
180H ) £ Over 180 days 488 1,768 — —
98,766 121,122 — —
JREAoF IR 78 Retention payables 23,355 13,299 — —
JESTEE Accruals 62,793 21,916 3,181 2,784
184,914 162,337 3,181 2,784

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited —EE_F/ —EE_EER :H. m
\
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28. WREBRRER 28. INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
e .| A
GROUP COMPANY
R CRTH RRTE CEEH
Wzt 2002 2001 2002 2001
Notes T T TF#x Fito
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
WATIEX Bank overdrafts 19,240 19,812 877 5,674
SRITEFK M HAM  Current portion of bank loans
B BIAF4Y  and other borrowings 290,371 168,232 20,000 10,000
29 309,611 188,044 20,877 15,674
FEfTRUEMA) 2 Current portion of finance
RV 43 lease payables 30 9,333 9,455 — —
318,944 197,499 20,877 15,674
29. IRBITERREMER 29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS
£ AT
GROUP COMPANY
“RRTA “EREAE “RRCA R
2002 2001 2002 2001
T#x Tt T#x Tt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FEHEH - Unsecured:
BTEL Bank overdrafts 2,331 9,531 838 5,674
BATEK Bank loans 143,994 130,000 100,000 78,000
EHAC 3¢ Trust receipt loans 28,950 27,465 — —
Hh g3 Other loans 2,033 4,536 — —
177,308 171,532 100,838 83,674
PR i Secured:
WATB L Bank overdrafts 16,909 10,281 39 —
RATEN Bank loans 201,174 96,108 — 10,000
f RER Bk Trust receipt loans 13,962 14,655 — —
e B3 Mortgage loans 36,500 38,500 — —
268,545 159,544 39 10,000
WATEFR R Total bank loans and
oA g SR other borrowings 445,853 331,076 100,877 93,674
[ ]
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29. WRBROTERRAMER (&) 29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Cont'd)
£ | |
GROUP COMPANY
TR “ERFE TR “ERFE
2002 2001 2002 2001
F#rx Tt T Tt
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
JR T 51 B A B 2 Bank loans and other borrowings
SRAT R R A A are repayable:
T — 4 [ B IR Within one year or on demand 309,611 188,044 20,877 15,674
F4 In the second year 44,620 90,992 30,000 78,000
AR AR In the third to fifth years,
(B4 E M) inclusive 91,622 37,540 50,000 —
TN E Beyond five years — 14,500 — —
445,853 331,076 100,877 93,674
AR —FEREE Portion due within one year,
SRR TE A E classified as current liabilities
Z b (lf7E26) (note 28) (309,611) (188,044) (20,877) (15,674)
R Long term portion 136,242 143,032 80,000 78,000
() AEEZBITEXME ) HAE (i)  The Group’s bank loan facilities were secured by certain of the Group’s
BRERER ZREFEAHED leasehold land and buildings, investment properties, properties under
330,388,000/ 70 (= F F —4F : development, and equipment and machinery with an aggregate net book
172,961,000 ) 2 & T &+ value of approximately HK$330,388,000 (2001: HK$172,961,000) at the
WREF - BEYE - BRTY balance sheet date; and
% o DL R BB R AR R 5
(i) oA KA > ER 13 (ii) The other loans are unsecured, bear interest at 13% per annum and have
L ] 2 O o no fixed terms of repayment.

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
\
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30. BURERAN

AEERCERSHERBEHNET
W - ZFMAEBAMEML - 8
THAEHRNF-EWEZH -

AZEFEECEZH=+—H  E@E
LA T B 1% AR A 401 2 4858 & H B

30.

FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery for its machinery hiring
business. These leases are classified as finance leases and have remaining lease

terms ranging from 1 to 4 years.

At 31 March 2002, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases

and their present values, were as follows:

R
BAEALE RAKH A
KB it SR BLE
AL, RAEHA M Present value of  Present value of
Minimum lease  Minimum lease  minimum lease  minimum lease
Y| Group payments payments payments payments
“RRTH ZEEE “RRTH ZEFE—AF
2002 2001 2002 2001
THE kT T#E Fbr
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R R B A R 2 SR Amounts payable:
— 4R Within one year 10,331 11,422 9,333 9,455
o In the second year 9,355 8,058 8,821 7,596
HEFEE A In the third to fifth years,
(BFEEREmE) inclusive 6,465 12,897 6,313 11,870
KRS Total minimum
T4 3k 8 finance lease payments 26,151 32,977 24,467 28,921
H 1% fil & 2 Future finance charges (1,684) (4,056)
Pl L A4 A T A R Total net finance lease payables 24,467 28,921
LB B AR 2 0y Portion classified as current
(Kt 7£28) liabilities (note 28) (9,333) (9,455)
RHIER 0 Long term portion 15,134 19,466

R EBENE RN AE e
T BCEAT o R O S R B 2
HEORAE A TR E - e aHR
b3 Wi 2 bR BT E

SSAP 14 was revised and implemented during the year, as detailed in note 2 to
the financial statements. Certain new disclosures are required and have been
included above. The prior year comparative amounts for the new disclosures

have also been included where appropriate.

B £ () -

[ )
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3. BERE 31. DEFERRED TAX
EL |
GROUP
“RROH R
2002 2001
T#7x T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
EH & AT Balance at beginning of year 8,635 10,435
RAEFEFEA (B B (Mt 10) Charge/(Credit) for the year (note 10) 3,365 (1,800)
R Balance at end of year 12,000 8,635
A0 JE ot TE AR T A R A TR I AE W] B The deferred tax provision relates wholly to accelerated capital allowances
B2 Mt Bl 2 A 4 (B AR obtained on the Group’s fixed assets to the extent that a liability is expected to
ZIEE A RBIEE - crystallise in the foreseeable future.
T &5 A A 3R A I 2 R 2 A 4 A The principal components of the Group’s net deferred tax assets not recognised
IR JE B IE O B 2 B AR AR in the consolidated financial statements are analysed below:
Fran :
=
2002 2001
T#x Ti#oc
HK$’000 HK$’000
IR AT 8 G B A Accelerated depreciation allowances 7,657 8,449
B 1R Tax losses (25,504) (22,183)
(17,847) (13,734)
SN N < 7 < e (R Deferred tax has not been provided on the revaluation of the Group’s investment
WRTHER > WAERR S EEZS properties as, in the opinion of the directors, the disposal of such properties
YN A & B AR - IR would not result in a tax liability. No provision has been made for taxes which
Sk VNP i N IV S Y A would arise on the remittance to Hong Kong of retained profits of companies
JAL 2 7 v i AR B A K 2 A U registered outside Hong Kong in the People’s Republic of China as it is not
AT RE B 2 BLIE R e R AR A anticipated that these amounts will be remitted in the near future.
TH it % 5 AR A A R A o
A A Sl AR AR M 2 E K T A AR A The Company has no significant potential deferred tax liabilities for which
BB AL - provision has not been made.

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
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32. BX

R

R
B B TE {ELO. 1 0¥ I 2 % 48
2,000,000,000/%

C 81T KAE
I E0. 1015 7T 2 4
731,865,903/

WA B b4 AL A Z R E
BT A O B 52 <

BRE

AR R AT — L B T Y (T % T
s SRS ST
AR HE A1) o

JAAER) - 3%t 15,600,000 B A HE
AT KR FPRAGATH_-FE
“ENA—-HE_EZNE=ZA=T
— B - B AR IR R > $ AR 0. 200
TG il B AR A 7 — B g o

RAERER > Zet# T EERE - B
T~ ERMERE R8I B

FEARNRIBAEREET » BEATH
g 3 R AT P S B AN AT
15,600,000 4 B T {H 0. 103 7T 2 %
3 > T T A% SR AR CRANBR B 30 4
3,120,000 JC °

32. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
A
COMPANY
e
2002 2001
Fi#x Fitt o
HK$’000 HK$°000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid:
731,865,903 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each 73,186 73,186

There were no movements in the Company’s authorised or issued capital during

the current year or prior year.

Share options

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), further details of
which are set out under the heading “Share option scheme” in the Report of the

Directors.

At the beginning of the year, there were 15,600,000 options outstanding under
the Scheme, which entitled the holders to subscribe for one ordinary share of
the Company at a price of HK$0.20, at any time during the period from 1 April
2002 to 31 March 2004.

No share option was granted, exercised, lapsed or cancelled under the Scheme

during the year.

The exercise in full of the above outstanding share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of 15,600,000
additional shares of HK$0.10 each and aggregate proceeds, before expenses, of
approximately HK$3,120,000.

[ )
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Notes to Financial Statements

33. RESERVES
GROUP

At 1 April 2000:
As previously reported
Prior year adjustments:
SSAP 30 - restatement to non-current
assets section of consolidated balance
sheet of negative goodwill on
acquisition of subsidiaries (notes 2 and 20)

As restated

Exchange realignments
Net loss for the year (as restated)

At 31 March 2001

At 1 April 2001:
As previously reported
Prior year adjustments:
SSAP 30 - restatement to non-current
assets section of consolidated halance
sheet of negative goodwill on
acquisition of subsidiaries (notes 2 and 20)

As restated

Exchange realignments

Net profit for the year
Interim dividend

Proposed final dividend
Transfer from retained profits

At 31 March 2002

Reserves retained by/
(losses accumulated in):
Company and subsidiaries
Associates

At 31 March 2002

Company and subsidiaries
Associates

At 31 March 2001

31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

fReTA/
i % (Ribis)
Bk YHEE  Retained
Share  HARH  BRBH  Exchange profits/
premium Capital  Statutory  fluctuation (Accumulated it
account reserve reserves reserve losses) Total
TEL T TEL TEL TET TEL
HK§'000  HK$000  HK§'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
508,577 92,953 3,158 3,601 (11,594) 596,785
- (92,953) - - 49,646 (43,307)
508,517 - 3,158 3,691 38,052 553478
- - - (520) - (520)
- - - - (4.213) (4.213)
508,517 - 3,158 3111 33,119 548,68
508,577 92,953 3,158 3111 (19,660) 588,199
- (92,953) - - 53439 (39,514)
508,517 - 3,158 3111 33,119 548,685
- - - 549 - 549
- - - - 20,240 20,40
— - — = (2,927) (2917)
- - - - (2,927) (2927)
- - 140 = (240) -
508,577 - 3,398 3,720 47925 563,620
508,577 - 3,398 3,120 47,964 563,659
= = = = (39) (39)
508,577 - 3,398 3,720 47,925 563,620
508,577 - 3,158 3111 33,670 548,576
- - - - 109 109
508577 - 3,158 3111 33,119 548,685

se-5/—zz—555 H




Notes to Financial Statements

(]

33.

31 March 2002 “88"F=A=+—8

BE (&)

¥ S fel AR % A AR R TR A A
KN F A BE O SR E > A A
TE N R B R 7 i DA [ 4K
B2 W 2 W) 2 A B A

EREERREESE

/NS

RoEE
=AZ+— B RED

A4 JE R
IS
5t I A A B

REFRZHEZA=4—H

MABRBEALAKE - NL—FE
AL BB AT HOE THB AR E
AT WA 2 B A T (B B R
AZEEFHZER - REARE—
JUN—SERN Tk (BB > 4 TR
SEEDT o B BLER AT IR T IBOR o

:Fl' ANNUAL REPORT 2001/2002

k-

33. RESERVES (Cont'd)

COMPANY

Balance at 1 April 2000
Net loss for the year

At 31 March 2001 and

beginning of year

Net profit for the year
Interim dividend

Proposed final dividend

At 31 March 2002

The statutory reserves represent appropriations of the profits of the Group’s
subsidiaries operating outside Hong Kong in the People’s Republic of China to a
reserve fund and an enterprise expansion fund, as required under the relevant

laws and regulations applicable to a sino-foreign joint venture company.

B 13 % (B B
Share YN 3yl
premium  Contributed Retained b Fip
account surplus profits Total
T T T T T T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
508,577 29,950 87,228 625,755
— — (38,002) (38,002)
508,577 29,950 49,226 587,753
_ — 5,196 5,196
_ — (2,927) (2,927)
_ — (2,927) (2,927)
508,577 29,950 48,568 587,095

prescribed circumstances.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued to acquire the issued share capital of certain
subsidiaries pursuant to the 1991 reorganisation, and the net asset value of the
subsidiaries so acquired. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended), the contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders under certain

Tysan Holdings Limited
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34. GERENERME 34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) KEXBBABRLCEXEREN (a) Reconciliation of profit from operating activities to net cash inflow from
ANBRHE operating activities
“ERERAE “EEAF
2002 2001
T#x Ti# 7T
HK$’000 HK$’000
(E 1)
(Restated)
B R EH 2 Profit from operating activities 83,857 32,880
A A Interest income (1,261) (1,742)
PR 2L B % I Goodwill amortisation and impairment 5,582 2,249
ERER AU A 2 & Negative goodwill recognised as income (3,794) (3,793)
S G 2 T 1 Y A Provision for impairment of fixed assets 10,187 —
EiiN-3 Depreciation 94,349 84,528
Ko b 2 R R B R IR Unrealised holding gains on short term
listed investments (48) (18)
B T R R Loss on disposal of fixed assets 188 88
HEREWEZER Loss on disposal of an investment property — 995
eI B Gain on disposal of short term

&2 g listed investments — (131)
EfEZ BB A Dividend income from listed investments (11) —
ERLESSL/E Yidewd oF A A 3) Deficit/(surplus) on revaluation of

investment properties (1,440) 48,120
HERDY /B Decrease/(increase) in inventories (1,692) 2,803
R e s 2 mEZ WD Decrease in properties held for sale 14,762 43,691
BRAYEZ WD Decrease in properties under development 382 —
KA B A # TRZ K% Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from

28/ (Hm) customers for contract work 23,304 (32,956)
JE U & 5 Bk 2 2 38 Increase in trade receivables (97,012) (24,657)
HoAh IR 2R~ TE AT 2R Decrease/(increase) in other receivables,

FEEZ WY,/ () prepayments and deposits (7,572) 747
AT 48 2 Bt (87D Increase/(decrease) in bills payable (223) 410
JEASH 5 W 3 B BT T 2 B8 Increase in trade payables and accruals 22,859 18,320
Hotb A ROR ~ Bl & Decrease in other payables,

R AR 2 b deposits received and receipts in advance (2,689) (6,279)
REFHEREH LREZ Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to

HIAZ B,/ () customers for contract work 8,119 (1,662)
REREER B EMATHE Net cash inflow from operating activities 147,847 163,593

Tysan Holdings Limited
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34.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd)

(b) Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary

“REA S
2002 2001
Fitx Fit
HK$’000 HK$’000
Net assets of the subsidiary of which
a partial interest was disposed:
Fixed assets — 1
Trade receivables — 10,583
Other receivables, prepayments
and deposits — 531
Amount due from a holding company — 49
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary — 46
Cash and bank balances — 14,461
Amounts due to customers for
contract work — (2,055)
Trade payables and accruals — (10,553)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries — (658)
Dividend payable — (10,769)
Tax payable — (636)
— 1,000
Share of net assets in respect of
20% interest therein — 200
Gain on disposal of partial interest
in a subsidiary — —
— 200
Satisfied by:
Cash — 200

The subsidiary in which a partial interest was disposed of did not have a

significant impact on the Group’s cashflows, turnover or net loss from

ordinary activities for 2001.

Tysan Holdings Limited
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34. fRERERERME (&) 34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Cont'd)
(c) FENREER O (c) Analysis of changes in financing during the years
foak ~ WK
AR R Y
A by in
(f 5Bt b0) AL R Loans, HY
Issued capital An amount  convertible notes JBe R 23
(including due from a and finance Minority
share premium) related party  lease obligations interests
T Tk T Tk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REEZRENA—HE Balance at 1 April 2000 581,763 (569) 311,492 524,574
g2 HA M EE Cash outflow from financing, net — (197) (37,535) (43,640)
A A 48 Share of loss for the year — — — (7,662)
A1 B LA Inception of finance leases — — 21,895 —
IR YL v Provision for premium on redemption
AT s {8 9 of the convertible notes — — 5,093 =
W o P 4 Payment of premium on
R redemption of convertible notes = = (8,880) —
ENTHOBRR Dividends paid to
ZHEB minority shareholders — — — (9,026)
2 — T Y B A ) Disposal of partial interest in
WS T asubsidiary to a minority
DB R shareholder — — — 200
1 .50 % Exchange realignment — — = 3
RERFZ—F=Z=1—0 Balance at 31 March 2001 and
RZFZ—ENA—HEF 1 April 2001 581,763 (766) 298,065 464,499
BEZHERA/ Cash inflow/(outflow) from
(i ) 3548 financing, net — (72) 103,086 10,424
AR JE 43 A i Share of profit for the year — — — 25,966
A1 B LA Inception of finance leases — — 6,975 —
T ORBR Dividends paid to minority
2R shareholders = = = (14,813)
I b 3R 8 Exchange realignment — — 4] 368
RZFEFZZE=HA=1—HER  Balance at 31 March 2002 581,763 (838) 408,168 486,444
(d) EBFRERS (d) Major non-cash transactions

AR > AL BB E & E

AT L2 LA 22 PR AL A 2 3 respect of fixed assets with a total capital value of HK$6,975,000 at the

Iy 2 % 4 HB{E /6,975,000% 78 (= inception of the leases (2001: HK$27,895,000).
FT—4F : 97.895,0004 ) °

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited —EE_F/ —EE_EER :H. m
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15 to the financial
statements) and certain machinery under operating lease arrangements,
with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years. The terms
of the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing
market conditions.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum lease
receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling

due as follows:

£ .|
GROUP
S
2002 2001
T Fito
HK$’000 HK$’000
Within one year 59,161 56,277
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 20,854 13,574
80,015 69,851
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and warehouses under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from

one to four years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

e L |
GROUP
e e = 2
2002 2001
T# Fit
HK$’000 HK$’000
(F5Y)
(Restated)
Within one year 6,435 6,896
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 12,524 4371
18,959 11,267
Tysan Holdings Limited
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35 MEEBNRH (B) 35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Cont'd)

AN ) N A5 H I AT ] 48 8 A The Company did not have any operating lease arrangements at the balance
P (CEE—F | o sheet date (2001: Nil).

AEER M ot ERERNE SSAP 14 (Revised), which was adopted during the year, requires lessors
1455 (BAEET) » BEREKEHL 2 under operating leases to disclose the total future minimum operating lease
RN R S T RS &S A A receivables under non-cancellable operating leases, as detailed in note (a)
AT IE T4 4 B above. This disclosure was not previously required. SSAP 14 (Revised)
HR b SCH R (a) 0 BE B TR DL RT R also requires lessees under operating leases to disclose the total future
HHIE o S EEERE 1458 (K minimum operating lease payments, rather than only the payments to be
B5T) TRE R KA 4 2 AR R B made during the next year as was previously required. Accordingly, the
7 F R AR AL 4 2 4 > T gk prior year comparative amounts for operating leases as lessee in note (b)
T T8 2 N 4E B A 20 o above, have been restated to accord with the current year’s presentation.

B b EARERLZ
RN Z EEE ST O E
G A AR Z BT

36. EIE 36. COMMITMENTS
B b ST RE 35 (b kit 2 &8 /8 A0 ) 7K 95 In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35(b) above,
A NEEEH S AL RNERE the Group had the following authorised future capital expenditure which had
TN H YA 2 E 4 HE R 2 & AS B S not been provided for in the financial statements at the balance sheet date:
T
£}
GROUP
e 2 a2 —FE
2002 2001
Tt it
HKS$’000 HK$'000
EET# Contracted for 128,938 20,474
[SEiR AP SHE ! Authorised, but not contracted for — 1,111
128,938 21,585
EEEH 5 AN B AT (] 8K R R The Company had no significant commitments at the balance sheet date (2001:
(ZFT—4 M) o Nil).

[ ]
Tysan Holdings Limited EE_fF/FEE_FER :H. m
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37. IREE 37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
TRESE B > R BB R N A Contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date, which had not been provided
ZHRBEWT for in the financial statements, were as follows:
£y A
GROUP COMPANY
“RETHE T CRBOHE T4
2002 2001 2002 2001
T#x T#oT T#x T#oT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
= 19I5 & Long service payments 8,355 9,139 — —
SR 5 A 1) R 2 ) Guarantees given to financial
it 2 — MR & institutions in connection
il AL 4 B 3K with general credit facilities
T4 T 2 P&k and finance lease facilities
granted to subsidiaries — — 427,730 451,893
B A Guarantees in respect of
1M 1 i 2 9 R performance bonds 195,250 77,189 195,250 77,189
203,605 86,328 622,980 529,082
38. BMEALIRS 38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
BREZEMBEREC AR Z S K In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these financial
RIEAN s IMASEE N » AEHGHET statements, the Group had the following transactions with related parties during
G N T 2585 ¢ the year.
EH
GROUP
it it “REAE “REAE
Notes 2002 2001
Tt i
HK$’000 HK$’000
1] B 4 e ORI B A Interest income received
from Kwan Kit Yuen (i) 72 88
[ Wishing Enterprises Limited Management fees paid to
A Wishing Enterprises Limited (ii) — 250
AN w5 T BB 2 R 2 R James Chow Kwok Wah and Stanley Tsui Chung Hou, directors of certain
% ff % % A Wishing  Enterprises subsidiaries of the Company, have beneficial interests in Wishing Enterprises
Limited 2 B # fif 45 ° Limited.

[
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31 March 2002 “_E£8"F#=HA=+—8

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)
Notes:

(i)  The interest income was in respect of an amount due from a related party, further
details of which terms are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

(ii) The management fees were charged with reference to the cost of services provided.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the adoption
of certain new and revised SSAPs during the current year, the accounting
treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly,
prior year adjustments have been made and certain comparative amounts have

been reclassified and revised to conform with the current year’s presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 5 July 2002.
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